
HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS 
Chuck Hughes, Superintendent 

9525 E. Highland Road                                  Telephone (810) 626-2100 

Howell, Michigan 48843                           Fax (810) 626-2101 

 

November 3, 2021 

 

Dear HCS Education Community: 

 

Weekly COVID Update: 

 

Since my last update on October 27, 2021, the data shows: 

 

Livingston County Average Percentage of Positive Results for all Tested:  13.7%  

Livingston County Average Number of Positive Cases Per Day:  99  

Livingston County Average Number of Positive Cases Per Week:  696  

Elementary Students Excluded/Quarantined Since Last Week: CE = 6, LE = 24, RE = 43, VE = 25  

Grade 5-8 Students Excluded/Quarantined Since Last Week:  FIS 59 and MS = 3  

High School / Alternative Education Students Excluded/Quarantined Since Last Week:  HS = 16  

 

I have been notified of positive or probable COVID cases as Creekside Elementary (1), Lakes Elementary 

(3), Round Elementary (9), Village Elementary (1), Farms Intermediate (5), Hartland Middle School (2), 

Hartland High School (1) and District (1).  Please understand that a positive case does not necessarily mean 

a quarantine took place if the case was due to outside exposure, and the student was not in school.  If you 

wish to explore additional information, please visit the sites below: 

 

Note:  Data taken from https://www.mistartmap.info/ and https://covid.cdc.gov/covid-data-tracker/#county-

view    

 

Thank you for your continued diligence in keeping sick children home and for not sending children to 

school when someone in the household is waiting for COVID testing results or has tested positive. 

 

Hopefully, we did not have too many children out with “candy” tummy aches this week as we continue to 

try to keep as many students in school learning as possible.   

 

Have a wonderful week.   

     

Respectfully, 

 
 

https://www.mistartmap.info/
https://covid.cdc.gov/covid-data-tracker/#county-view
https://covid.cdc.gov/covid-data-tracker/#county-view

